NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Remediation, Remedial Bureau E
625 Broadway, 12th Floor, Albany, NY 12233-7017

P: (518) 402-9813 | F: (518) 402-9819

www.dec.ny.gov

June 23, 2017

Mr. Prince Knight

Laboratory, Environmental & Compliance Manager
Norlite, LLC

628 S. Saratoga Street

Cohoes, New York 12047

RE:  Minor Permit Modification—Removal of LGF Solids Grinders from off-loading pads
Norlite LLC, NYSDEC Permit No. 4-0103-00016/16
EPA ID No. NYD080469935

Dear Mr. Knight:

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (Department) has
completed the review of the Minor Permit Modification request received on March 24, 2017 to
allow Norlite to remove the Low Grade Fuel Solids Grinder Units (Z-101A, Z-103A and Z-103C).

The Department approves the request to remove these units from service and dispose of
them as hazardous waste solids. The Department also approves the Minor Permit Modification
request to replace Drawing No. NY003-1311 with an updated drawing which reflects the
removal of these grinder units. This permit modification is a minor modification pursuant to 6
NYCRR 373- 1.7(c)(15).

If you have any questions regarding this modification please contact myself or Mike Rich
at 518 402-9813.

Sincerely,
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Thomas J. Killeen, P.E.
Chief, RCRA Permitting Section

ec: M. Rich, NYSDEC, Albany D. Monk, Norlite
J. Hadersbeck, NYSDEC, Region 4 T. LaGrimas, Tradebe
H. Brezner, NYSDEC, Region 4 S.Kowalczyk, Tradebe

R. Mustico, NYSDEC, Region 4
K.Kornak, NYSDEC, Region 4
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